Sandor Kasnya

kasnyasandor@gmail.com, +34645277058 Calle Bernabé Garcia 59 20 Valencia 46024

A highly skilled and experienced DELTA Qualified Teacher looking for a position online. After 22 years of excellent customer service I believe I can positively contribute to the success of your enterprise. During my degree, I have developed an excellent eye for detail due to the heavy demands of assignments and research. As a result, I am also able to work under pressure, and I am especially proud of my punctuality with deadlines. During appraisals my managers believed I was conscientious and industrious and have always mentioned my entrepreneurial spirit, my passion for innovation and initiative and attention to detail as my strengths besides my 'nothing is impossible' attitude.

Work experience:

Hungarian Translator/ Content writer July 2022 – January 2024

DUX Casinos, Malta

- □ Online translations of new products
- □ Translation of new promotions
- □ Translation of T&C and Betting terms
- □ Liaison with Developer Teams
- □ Communication on Slack

English – Hungarian Interpreter/ Translator July 2019 – October 2021

- Samsung SDI Hungary
- Liaison with customers
- □Translation of documents
- □Interpreting with managers
- □ Liaison with logistics suppliers
- □ Management of 3 vans and a HGV
- □ Translation and interpretation
- □ Supervising 20 employees
- □ Building office furniture
- □ Relocation of offices and machinery
- □ Supervising the furniture warehouse
- □ Supervising the external warehouse
- □ Supervising the mask warehouse

September 2012 – June 2018

EF International Language School, Oxford

- □ EF's own courses in ILS and AY.
- □ Teaching young adults and adults (16 80) arriving from 100 different countries,
- □ Assisting and supervising AY projects.
- Teaching the EFEKTA book range and supplements
- □ Specialised at FCE, CAE, IELTS, TOEFL and TOEIC exam classes
- □ One-to-one classes
- □ Saudi, Omani, Lybian military groups
- □ Creative Reading and Writing
- □ Teaching the whole range of SPIN classes at each level
- □ Running Ipad, online and paper administration, distributing timetables and certificates
- □ Standby and cover
- □ Attendance App
- □ Managing the book storage, monitoring book stock
- Participating in and assisting student intakes

TEFL/ A levels Teacher

Sep 1999 - Aug 2006 Hunyadi Mátyás Secondary School, Budapest,

□ Responsible for GCSE and A- level preparation courses

□ Student intakes and assessment

Organising study tours

Education and training

March 2013 – June 2015 International House, London http://www.ihlondon.com/

Cambridge English DELTA Sep.1996 – June 1999

English Only Major, Bachelor of Arts UNIVERSITAS, Juhász Gyula Teacher Training College, Szeged http://www.jgytf.uszeged.hu/tanszek/angol/ Other trainings/Skills Fire Awareness Training May 2015 A&B cat. Driving License 2002 British Citizenship 2018